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Nicole Blodgett <nblodgett@panaschools.com>

Fwd: Public Records Request of Initial Charter School Applications

1 message

Heather Phillips <hphillips@panaschools.com> Fri, Mar 15, 2019 at 11:14 AM
To: Nicole Blodgett <nblodgett@panaschools.com>

Jason wanted me to send you this FOIA Request. Since we have not completed an application for charter schools, | clicked the
link to opt of future emails.

Heather Phillips
PCUSD 8
Bookkeeper

From: John Laadt <jtl418@nyu.edu>

Date: March 7, 2019 at 1:06:29 PM CST

To: cs_applications@nyu.edu

Subject: Public Records Request of Initial Charter School Applications

To Whom It May Concern:

| am a research assistant for Professor Mona Vakilifathi at New York University.

We are requesting initial charter school applications to create a new or conversion charter
school from January 2013 to February 2017:

» Please include approved and rejected charter school applications

» For every charter school application, we are also interested in the following items:
o Charter school authorizer name
o Charter school authorizer's decision on the application
o Date of the decision

+ We are not interested in the following items:

Letters of intent

Charter school contracts

Renewal applications or renewal contracts

Any request for an appeal of a charter school application or contract decision

o

o

o

o

Thank you for your help with this matter. If you have any questions about this request or if
there are any fees for completing this task, you can reach me at jtl418@nyu.edu. Otherwise,
you can e-mail these records to cs_applications@nyu.edu.

If your organization did not receive any initial charter school applications to create a new or
conversion charter school from January 2013 to February 2017, please reply via this Google
form to opt out of future e-mails: https://goo.gl/forms/MCHE7qJPcOIliWIpn2.

Best,

John Laadt
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Research Assistant
Robert F. Wagner Graduate School of Public Service
New York University
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